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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

On a small peninsula of Goldsborough Neck, overlooking the 
upper reaches of the Miles River stands Ashby, a Goldsborough 
house built in 1858. The house stands on the highest point facing 
south, with the lawn rolling gently down to the River with a two 
mile vista down river. 

Being built in 1858, the house has many features of other 
Italianate dwellings in Talbot County. The core of the Italianate 
house is two bays wide and three bays deep with a two bay long ex­
tension to the east rear. Still further east is a hyphen and kitchen, 
part of which is one story and part two story. South of the afore­
mentioned extension adjoining the main body of the house is a one 
story semi-ocatgonal room. On the west side of the main block is 
a two story porch with pierced splat balustrade. Its south side 
is enclosed as is the entire first story. 

To this, mostly original, house has been appended a Colonial 
Revival portico on the south facade a one story porch on the north 
aid a bay window on the north side of the extension (1941). 

The building is constructed upon a brick foundation (reputedly 
part of an earlier foundation) and the framed walls are covered with 
German siding. On the west side of the facade is a bay window with 
6/9 sash and a bracketed cornier. There is a window and door on 
the east side of the facade. Only two windows are located on the 
second story. The adjoining semi-octagonal wing has a plain cornice 
which suggests a later date. East of the house extends a fence 
with tall shrubbery seperating the facade from the service area. 

On the west side of the house are the aforementioned porches 
but there is also a gable in the 'A' roof having two small semi­
circular arched windows, flanked by two tall chimneys, similar to 
Cherry Grove near Trappe. The north porch extends west of the other 
porches and although built in 1941, has the same detail as the 
original. The north gable end has two windows on each story. 

The east extension has original bracketed cornice as well as 
two dormers. Extending in a north-south direction east of the ex­
tension and hyphen is the frame kitchen, the north portion of which 
is two storys with shallow pitched hip roof, the other having a 
shallow pitched 'A' roof. 

North of the house and kitchen are the Goldsborough Cemetery 
enclosed by a brick wall and a long Williamsburg copy guest house 
with a formal box garden between the two. North of the above, the 
land extends to a high bank of the Miles River. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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_OTHER !SPECIFY) 

Architecturally Ashby is significant as a unique Italianate 
dwelling in Talbot County. The other Italianate dwellings in 
Talbot, i.e. Cherry Grove, Ingleside, Old Villa, were essentially 
symmetrical, almost self contained Georgian blocks, but Ashby 
was designed mor toward the view of the River and the prevailing 
breezes. It is more romantic in feeling than the others mentioned 
above. The addition of the present portico in 1941 is a curious 
attempt to create a formal Georgian mansion out of the otherwise 
informal Italianate dwelling. 

The service wing is a curious and unique survival as is the 
sep~ration of the front from the service area. From the stand­
point of landscape, Ashby is laid out in a natural informal manner 
to make best use of the views and terrain. 

Behind the house, the Goldsborough Cemetery is a significant 
19th century private burrial ground, similar to Gross Coate and 
to a lesser degree to Wye House. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
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Michael Bourne, Architectural Consultant 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Maryland Historical Trust April, 1977 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Shaw House. 21 State Circle 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Annapolis Maryland 21401 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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